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Mark Wedemeyer, Director 

 

Memorandum 
 
To:     Sadé Medina, Zoning Division, Office of Planning and Zoning  
 
From:   Ram L. Shrestha, P.E., CFM, Engineering Division, Department of Inspections & Permits  
 
Date:   February 23, 2024 
 
Subject:   Microsoft Corporation,  
  8241 & 8251 Dorsey Run Road, Annapolis Junction, MD 20701   
  Variance # 2021-0152-V 
  
 
Request  Variance to the Zoning Division request for comments regarding a Variance to Article 18-6-
301 regarding maximum height limitations for principal structures where less than 50% of allowable lot 
coverage consists of environmental site design features approved by the Planning and Zoning Officer. 
 
Review - This office has received the subject application, reviewed for engineering (utilities, stormwater) 
issues and has the following comments:  

1. Applicant is seeking relief from the maximum allowable height limitations set forth in the 
County Code, only for the limited building elements (two stair towers and one elevator machine 
room bulkhead). 

Determination/Recommendation  Based on the above review comments, this office defers approval to 
the Zoning Division whether the applicant meets the above application standard requirements. 




